



GRAIG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Clerk's Report

26th June 2019

Additional information regarding the agenda for the meeting being held on Wednesday 26th June 2019 at 7pm at Graig Community Hall (**Item No 5 on the agenda**)

This report lists items which remain issues that are being monitored and progressed when possible. Items will only be removed once resolved. Any updates during the month will be detailed below the list.

1. Additional lighting on Caerphilly Road and Laurel Road (Jan '14)
2. Dirty Highway Signage (Oct '16)
3. Adoption of footpaths (Numerous times from July '11)
4. Overgrown footpath from Woodland Drive to Penylan Close (as above)
5. St Basil's Roundabout bollards repair (Feb '17)
6. Pentrepoeth Road issues (Oct '16)
7. Section 106 funding (Jul '17)
8. Sundial at Graig Hall (Jul '18)
9. Laurel Road bollard repair (January '19)
10. Maintenance at Grosvenor Road underpass (Oct '18)
11. Clearance of overgrowth around the spring site opposite Foss-y-fran junction (March 2019)

Current Month updates:

Following a meeting with NCC officers, some of the above items (and also other items not listed above were discussed). From the items above the following comments/agreements were made.

Item 1 - Additional lighting. Officers reported that they were hoping to address the poor lighting conditions on the A468 north west of the traffic speed indicator sign when Graig is to have LED lighting installed.

Items 3&4 – Footpaths Adoption & Maintenance. The adoption process is almost complete and responsibilities will be addressed once this has taken place.

Item 11 – Overgrowth in the spring area. This has been cleared up somewhat by NCC but Council feels the area still needs work. Council's Horticultural Group to assess.

Item 8 – Sundial. Two residents of Caerphilly Road have very kindly offered to maintain the sundial. They have already made repairs and cleared up the area considerably, the site is much improved. Council is very grateful and thanks them very much for their kind offer of help. This item will now be removed from the report.

Item 10 - There has been no response from NetworkRail regarding the replacement of the missing/broken coping stones at the underpass on Grosvenor Road, the Clerk will continue to chase.

21.06.19

Please note: The contents of this report have been compiled by the Clerk and are subject to change as and when new information is received. This report has **not** been approved by the Community Council before publication as meeting minutes would be and is intended only as a useful tool to give information on the current status of ongoing issues to reduce time spent at meetings discussing updates unnecessarily.

Clerk to the Council: Sian Davies

Email: clerk@graiGCC.co.uk

Website: www.graiGCC.co.uk

Website: www.graiGCC.co.uk

 www.facebook.com/GraigCommunityCouncil